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From: "Gadzala, Jacks <Jack.Gadzala@nnmcco.com>
To: "Harold K Chernoff (E-mail)" <hkc~nrc.gov> OLI
Date: Thu, May 20, 2004 11:40 AM
Subject: PBNP RV Head Repair Relief Request Supp 2

Harold,

Attached is the RAI response (Supplement 2) for the PBNP RV Head Repair Relief Request Revision.

This provides our hardship discussion for the grinding evolution (based on rad exposure) and discusses
the applicability of ASME III to the tack weld issue. We make a commitment to provide you the
EPRI-MRP meeting minutes as soon as we get the EPRI affidavit.

CC:
<msh@nrc.gov>

"Louden, Pat (E-mail) <PLL~nrc.gov>, "Michael R Morris (E-mail)" <rmm3@nrc.gov>,
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